
--- 
RUHR'SiN&OLEART 	 (L;vu p 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 	
OI OF CE FillS 
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P.O. Box 7218 Boise, ID 83707 - 515 N. 27th St. Boise, ID 83702 	 -- 
1)LE DATE: 

April 16, 2012  

Via U.S. and Electronic Mail 	
I G at 

Christina J. Munro, FOIA Officer 
Mail Stop DK-7 
Bonneville Power Administration 
P.O. Box 3621 
Portland, OR 97208 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request Regarding BPA's Technology Innovation 
Project No. 88 

Dear Ms. Munro: 

I am an attorney and legal representative of PáTu Wind Farm, LLC (PáTu), writing on behalf of 
PáTu to lodge a request with the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA), pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, and implementing regulations thereto 
contained in Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1004. I understand that you are BPA's 
FOIA compliance officer, and request that you please forward this request to the appropriate 
officials if you are not the correct recipient of FOIA requests. 

PáTu requests that BPA provide the documents described as follows: 

All documents within BPA's possession regarding BPA Technology Innovation Project 
No. 88 (TIP 88). This project was a Telemetry Demonstration Project. Other entities 
involved in this project may have included the Oregon Department of Energy, Portland 
General Electric Company, Ecofys US, Community Renewable Energy Association, 
Factory IQ, and three Demonstration Hosts, including PáTu. 

This request includes all correspondence, contracts, memoranda or letters of 
understanding, e-mails and attachments thereto, as well as any other documents of any 
type, including those available only in electronic format. 

PáTu expects that this information would be located with officials at BPA's office of 
Technological Innovation, and/or with the BPA personnel involved in the project. The 
individuals who may have been involved in the project at BPA included James Hall, 
Sarah Sundborg, and Paul Fiedler. PáTu believes the project was initiated in September 
2009 and concluded in June 2010, but requests all available documents up to the date of 
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the response to this request. 

PáTu understands that there may be some documents falling within the scope of this request that 
may be subject to a non-disclosure or other form of confidentiality agreement protecting 
proprietary information of Demonstration Hosts. PáTu was one of three Demonstration Hosts in 
BPA's TIP 88, and, for purposes of this FOJA request only, consents to release of all proprietary 
information specific to the PáTu project. 

PáTu is a private limited liability company that makes this request for use in the company's 
business. 

PáTu consents to payment for charges incurred by BPA in responding to this request up to a limit 
of $500. 

Please provide the documents and any itemized invoices for charges either by email to: 
greg@,richardsonandolearv.com, or if only available in paper format to: Greg Adams, 
Richardson and O'Leary PLLC, 515 North 27th  Street, Boise, Idaho 83702. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at 208-938-2236. Thank you 
in advance for your assistance with this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Gregory M. Adams 
Richardson and O'Leary, PLLC 
Attorneys for PáTu Wind Farm, LLC 
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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 

From: Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 

Sent: 	Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:20 PM 

To: 	'Greg Adams 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request 

Nope - completely unfamiliar - will get to work on it immediately. 

From: Greg Adams [mailto:Greg@richardsonandoleary.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 
Subject: FOIA Request 

Kim, Here is the request. Thanks for your help. 

Greg Adams 
Richardson & O'Leary PLLC 
515 N. 27th Street, 83702 
P.O. Box 7218, 83707 
Boise, Idaho 
Voice: 208.938.2236 
Facsimile: 208.938.7904 

Information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments hereto may contain information that is confidential, 
protected by the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. This email is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. Inadvertent disclosure of the contents of this email or its attachments to unintended 
recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a waiver of the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product 
doctrine. This transmission is further covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. 

If you have received this email in error, immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and destroy this email and any 
attachments of the same either electronic or printed. Any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the 
contents or information received in error is strictly prohibited. 
Thank you. 

5/15/2012 


